The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, September 23, 2019

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

Committee on Public Safety

Donovan J. Richards, Chair Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Justin L. Brannan, Fernando Cabrera, Andrew Cohen, Chaim M. Deutsch, Vanessa L. Gibson, Rory I. Lancman, Carlos Menchaca, I. Daneek Miller, Keith Powers, Ydanis A. Rodriguez and Paul A. Vallone

Roll Call	
F	Present: Richards, Adams, Cabrera, Cohen, Gibson, Lancman, Miller, Powers, Rodriguez and Vallone
	Absent: Brannan, Deutsch and Menchaca
Int 1548-2019	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to reporting on the seizure of three-dimensional
	printed guns and ghost guns, or any piece or part thereof
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1548, Int. No. 1548, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1548, Int. No. 1548, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files
	A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.
Affir	mative: 10 - Richards, Adams, Cabrera, Cohen, Gibson, Lancman, Miller, Powers, Rodriguez and Vallone
	Absent: 3 - Brannan, Deutsch and Menchaca
Int 1553-2019 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prohibiting unfinished frames or receivers	
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1553-A, Summary of Int. No. 1553, Int. No. 1553, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1553-A - 9/26/19Branspaced Int. No. 1553-A
	Proposed Int. No. 1553-A
This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1553-A, Summary of Int. No. 1553, Int. No. 1553, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1553-A - 9/26/19

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1553-A, Summary of Int. No. 1553, Int. No. 1553, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1553-A - 9/26/19

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 1553-2019-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to prohibiting unfinished frames or receivers

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1553-A, Summary of Int. No. 1553, Int. No. 1553, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Proposed Int. No. 1553-A - 9/26/19

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 10 Richards, Adams, Cabrera, Cohen, Gibson, Lancman, Miller, Powers, Rodriguez and Vallone
 - Absent: 3 Brannan, Deutsch and Menchaca

Res 0866-2019 Resolution calling on the United States Congress to re-introduce and pass, and the President to sign, the 3-D Firearms Prohibition Act.

Attachments: Res. No. 866, May 8, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Proposed Res. No. 866-A - 9/20/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

Proposed Res. No. 866-A

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Res. No. 866, May 8, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Proposed Res. No. 866-A - 9/20/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Res. No. 866, May 8, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -
May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19,
Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Proposed Res. No. 866-A - 9/20/19, Committee
Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated
Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

This Resolution was Amended by Committee

Res 0866-2019-A Resolution calling on the United States Congress to re-introduce and pass, and the President to sign, the 3-D Firearms Prohibition Act.

Attachments: Res. No. 866, May 8, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-8-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting -May 8, 2019, Committee Report 6/27/19, Hearing Testimony 6/27/19, Hearing Transcript 6/27/19, Proposed Res. No. 866-A - 9/20/19, Committee Report 9/23/19, Hearing Transcript 9/23/19, September 25, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 10 Richards, Adams, Cabrera, Cohen, Gibson, Lancman, Miller, Powers, Rodriguez and Vallone
 - Absent: 3 Brannan, Deutsch and Menchaca